
OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA
Notice is hereby given that the Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton,

Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location

given below.

Meeting of the:

Date /Time:
Location:

Members:

Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton

Wednesday, February 14, 2018 @ 5:30 pm.

Hall of Fame Room, 381 East Main St., Stoughton WI 53589

Scott Truehl (Chair), Roger Springman (Vice Chair), Peter Sveum, Regina Hirsch, John

Kramper, Denise Durancyzk, Ron Christianson and Finance Director Tammy LaBorde

1. Call to Order

2. Communications

3. Approval of RDA Meeting Minutes
 January 10, 2018
 January 31, 2018

4. RDA Financial Report

5. Update regarding Mandt Park development

6. Review, discussion and possible action regarding RDA Bylaws

7. Discussion and possible action regarding Revolving Loan Fund

8. Discussion and possible action regarding TIF restructure
a. Discussion of TID boundary changes
b. Discussion of future land uses for redevelopment area
c. Additional information needed for TIF creation

9. Riverfront Redevelopment Area
a. Discussion regarding Powerhouse
b. Millfab/Carpet Warehouse demolition update
c. Outline for Plan to move forward
d. Next steps for RDA/Council
e. Budget Summary update
f. Duranczyk RDA action plan ~ draft
g. Duranczyk Redevelopment ~ Cost/Benefit Analysis
h. Moline building initiative

10. Future agenda items

11. Adjournment

Next RDA meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, March 14, 2018 at 5:30 p.m.

NOTE: An expanded meeting may constitute a quorum of the Council.
If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.





 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton, 
Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location 
given below. 


Meeting of the: 


Date /Time: 
Location: 
Members: 


Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton 
Wednesday, February 14, 2018 @ 5:30 pm. 
Hall of Fame Room, 381 East Main St., Stoughton WI 53589 
Scott Truehl (Chair), Roger Springman (Vice Chair), Peter Sveum, Regina Hirsch, John 
Kramper, Denise Durancyzk, Ron Christianson and Finance Director Tammy LaBorde  


1. Call to Order 


2. Communications 
 


3. Approval of RDA Meeting Minutes 
• January 10, 2018 
• January 31, 2018 


4. RDA Financial Report 


5. Update regarding Mandt Park development  


6. Review, discussion and possible action regarding RDA Bylaws 


7. Discussion and possible action regarding Revolving Loan Fund 


8. Discussion and possible action regarding TIF restructure 
a. Discussion of TID boundary changes 
b. Discussion of future land uses for redevelopment area 
c. Additional information needed for TIF creation 


9. Riverfront Redevelopment Area 
a. Discussion regarding Powerhouse 
b. Millfab/Carpet Warehouse demolition update 
c. Outline for Plan to move forward 
d. Next steps for RDA/Council 
e. Budget Summary update 
f. Duranczyk RDA action plan ~ draft 
g. Duranczyk Redevelopment ~ Cost/Benefit Analysis 
h. Moline building initiative 


10. Future agenda items 


11. Adjournment 


Next RDA meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, March 14, 2018 at 5:30 p.m.  


NOTE: An expanded meeting may constitute a quorum of the Council. 
If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting. 








REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, January 10, 2018 – 5:30 p.m.  
Hall of Fame Room 
 
Present:  
Scott Truehl, Roger Springman, Peter Sveum, Regina Hirsch, John Kramper and Finance 
Director Tammy LaBorde 
 
Absent and excused: 
Denise Durancyzk, Ron Christianson 
 
Others Present: 
Gary Becker, Mindy Habecker – UW Extension Dane County Natural Resources/Community 
Development Educator, Ald. Jenson, Dorann Bradford, Bob McGeever, Mayor Olson, Bill Livik-
Hub, Emily Bahr, Dennis Pince and Laura Trotter-Chamber 
 
Call to order:  
Truehl called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
Communications: 
Discussion took place about the memo from Human Resources & Risk Manager Director 
Gillingham provided in the packet about the access to the Highway Trailer building.  Hirsch 
requested to add a future agenda item to work on a liability waiver so potential developers can 
access the property.   
 
Approval of the December 13, 2017 RDA Meeting Minutes: 
Moved by Hirsch, seconded by Springman, to approve the minutes of the December 13, 2017 
RDA meeting as presented.  Discussion took place on the wording in the whitewater park 
section of the minutes and Hirsch requested changing the word “small” families to “young” 
families.  Motion carried unanimously with the requested change. 
 
RDA Financial Report: 
LaBorde asked if there were any questions on the memo and expense spreadsheet that was in 
the packet.  Questions on the addresses and what property they were actually tied to were 
brought up.  LaBorde will verify the addresses and report back what property each address 
belongs to.  
 
Discussion and possible action regarding Visioning session(s): 
Springman introduced Mindy Habecker who is with UW Extension of Dane County.  Truehl and 
Becker gave Habecker an overview of what the RDA has done up to this point and the history of 
the site.  Truehl and Becker will provide Habecker with maps, aerials, charrette information, past 
plans and any other pertinent information.  Habecker explained how visioning sessions work 
and what information the committee should start thinking about before the sessions.  Who 
should be involved, what outcomes do you want, initial ideas, a timeline, the finances for the 
project, what resources are available, what density is desired are questions that should be 
thought about in the next coming weeks.  Ground rules, mandates and the biggest concerns, 
Highway Trailer Building and density, should be some of the first things tackled.  It was decided 
the first session scheduled to be held January 31th should just be RDA members to lay out 







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes  
January 10, 2018 
 
ground rules and discuss how to proceed with future visioning sessions. 
 
 
Discussion and possible action regarding TIF restructure: 


a.  Discussion of TID boundary changes: 
Becker handed out a map with parcel listings of the current properties in the TIF district.  
Discussion took place on the boundaries and what should be included in the new TIF 
district and what should stay in the current one.  Becker will bring back to next meeting 
a draft boundary map for review and approval. 
 


b. Discussion of future land uses for redevelopment area: 
Tabled 
 
Review, discussion and possible action regarding RDA Bylaws: 
Springman led the discussion regarding the RDA Bylaw proposed changes.  Section1 
remove extra “be” in the 2nd paragraph in red.  Section 2 committee agreed with outlined 
red changes.  Section 3 was agreed the Finance Director is the executive director and 
to change references to Finance Director as Executive Director. The new attendance 
policy in red was approved.  Section 4 change wording in red to Executive Director or 
designee shall prepare the agenda.  The items in Red in Section 4 were approved.  
Section 5 discussion took place to add Public Comment as an agenda item.  All other 
changes in red were also approved.  Section 6 LaBorde will check what the policy is for 
tie voting to be consistent with other committees.  It was decided to delete all of Section 
7, 8 and 9.  In Section 10 it was decided to strike “and upon approval of the Common 
Council”.  Once Springman has changes made he will bring back to committee and then 
to Attorney Dregne for review. 
 
Riverfront Redevelopment Area: 


a. Millfab demolition update: 
LaBorde presented a news release for discussion.  Need to change the demolition start 
date to Thursday, January 11, 2018.  News release will be posted on website and sent 
out to the news media and residents in the area.  LaBorde will check with Planning 
Director Scheel as to if the homeowner affected the demolition were notified by mail and 
will let the members know what she finds out.   
 


b. Grants update: 
See item 11 for the SAG grant update. 
 


c. Next steps for RDA/Council: 
There is a Visioning session scheduled for Wednesday, January 31st at 5:30 p.m. in the 
Hall of Fame Room.  Truehl and Becker will bring any materials that we already have. 
Members are to start thinking about the process and how it should work and what the 
ground rules and timeline should be before the meeting.  Continue to report out the 
actions of the RDA to Council at their meeting in their communication section.   
 


d.  Budget Summary update: 
No updates at this time until decisions are made on how to move forward. 
 
 







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes 
January 10, 2018 


 
e.  Duranczyk RDA action plan ~draft: 


Tabled 
 


f.  Duranczyk Redevelopment ~ Cost/Benefit Analysis 
Tabled 
 


g. Moline building initiative: 
Springman will check on what pictures are available and a waiver with Risk Manager 
Gillingham to be able to allow access to the building. 
 
Discussion and possible action regarding Cost Estimate for Highway 
Trailer demolition: 
Truehl informed the group the memo that was included in the packet from Vierbicher 
with demolition and abatement costs went to Council the night before.  Council 
approved adding the Carpet Warehouse building to the contract with Earth 
Construction. 
 
Update regarding Whitewater park: 
A memo from Parks & Recreation Director Dan Glynn was provided to the committee. 
 
Discussion and possible action regarding executing the Site Assessment 
Grant Agreement with the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation 
(WEDC) for Site Assessment Grant (SAG) funds for the demolition of the 
Milfab site: 
Becker presented the Site Assessment Grant Agreement for discussion.  This is the 
final contract for the grant.  Discussion took place to add Tammy LaBorde and Gary 
Becker’s name to the contract as contacts.  Moved by Sveum, seconded by Hirsch to 
authorize Chair Scott Truehl to sign the agreement once the names have been added.  
Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Future agenda items – Review and Discussion: 
By-Laws 
Financial Report 
TIF Process 
Grants 
Demolitions 
Revolving Loan Fund-status/options 
 
Adjourn:  
Moved by Sveum, seconded by Hirsch, to adjourn at 7:36 p.m.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
Lisa Aide 
Deputy Treasurer 








REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, January 31, 2018 – 5:30 p.m.  
Hall of Fame Room 
 
Present:  
Scott Truehl, Roger Springman, Peter Sveum, Regina Hirsch, Ron Christianson, John 
Kramper, Denise Durancyzk, and Finance Director Tammy LaBorde 
 
Absent and excused: 
None 
 
Others Present: 
Gary Becker, Mindy Habecker – UW Extension Dane County Natural Resources/Community 
Development Educator, Mayor Olson, Ald. Jenson, Council President Swadley, Bob McGeever, 
Dorann Bradford, Franklin James, Phil Caravello, Bill Livik-HUB, Laura Trotter-Chamber, Emily 
Bahr, and Abby Abramovich 
 
Call to order:  
Truehl called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
Discussion and possible action regarding moving the closing for Marathon 
property from March 1, 2018 to April 1, 2018: 
Sveum stated that Mr. Nelson is asking for an additional thirty days.  Truehl stated that Mr. 
Nelson has not yet returned the signed agreement. 
 
Motion by Sveum, to extend the closing date for the Marathon property to April 2, 2018, second 
by Durancyzk.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
Discussion and possible action regarding plan for Visioning session(s) 
 
Truehl stated that Ms. Habecker was asked to return to this meeting to help the RDA determine 
where they are going.  She sent a series of questions to Truehl and Springman which is 
included in the document that was sent out for the meeting.  Truehl asked Mr. Becker to present 
information that he had gathered related to the various studies, development plans, and site 
conditions for the riverfront development area.  Mr. Becker noted that there have been a number 
of public hearings, open houses and visioning sessions and doesn’t feel that any more are 
needed; that the group is spinning its wheels.   
 
Truehl asked what type of documents are needed for the creation of TID 8.  Mr. Becker stated 
that he will need to create a land use map, property improvements, development projections 
based on density and that a decision needs to be made about the highway trailer building 
(HTB). Mr. Becker reviewed the various studies, development plans and site conditions for the 
riverfront development area listed on the spreadsheet with the RDA.   
 
Sveum stated that the RDA has received public input and that is what led them to develop the 
previous plan.  He stated that there is no need to start over but to only move ahead.  He stated 
that Mr. Becker is recognized for his expertise throughout the State even though people at this 







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes  January 31, 2018 
 


table don’t.  He stated that Mr. Becker can tell the RDA what it needs to do next.   
 
Motion by Sveum to dispense with the visionary process and move ahead with Mr. Becker, 
second by Christianson.   
 
Duranczyk noted that during the charrette they found issues that needed to be taken care of.  
She also put forward an action plan and also was told there are items that need to be resolved.  
She doesn’t see why everyone didn’t anticipate this.  There are new members that have given 
the RDA new energy and ideas.  She has gotten a lot of information and now the RDA needs to 
sift through it.  A decision needs to be made on the HTB, if we will have rental vs. owner 
property, market rate vs. affordable housing, what are the budget priorities, and what are the 
goals.  Springman noted that Mr. Becker’s summary provides a number of items which we need 
to work through.  We need to look at what has changed since last fall and get the information 
together that is needed to create the new TID.  The development should create a sense of 
place.  Springman has been meeting with representatives from Monona who are working on 
their development.  He suggests calling the riverfront development “Mandt Wagon Works” and 
that there is a need to develop a marketing strategy.  Mr. Becker noted that branding for the 
project is up to the developer.  
 
Truehl asked what was needed to calculate increment for the development.  Mr. Becker stated 
that it’s easiest to calculate when there is a developer and a proposal; without a developer you 
look at the quality of the building, the value of the square footage, and how many buildings in 
the area, then you make projections.  Mr. Becker also noted that most communities are looking 
for maximum density.  Truehl asked if it was possible to work off the last developer’s plan.  Mr. 
Becker stated that at this point that would be his best guide.  Ald. Jenson noted that the Council 
has to decide what to do with the HTB before the RDA can move forward.  Truehl noted that 
was correct, previously the RDA had voted 6-1 to remove the building and the Council put a 
moratorium in place.  He also stated that it doesn’t make any sense to start until after the April 
election.  Hirsch noted that there needs to be a decision made, that the Council had sent this to 
the RDA to provide further information.  Sveum noted there are issues to work out but Mr. 
Becker can lead us through the process.  He also stated that we can’t set rigid parameters for 
the developer’s, that they need a blank canvas and Mr. Becker can lead discussions and get 
developer’s to talk to us.  Ms. Habecker noted that she has worked on planning issues not on 
redevelopment.  She would look at the pertinent information and then determine what needs to 
be focused on and what information needs to be presented to the council in order to help the 
public process move forward.  She would work on facilitation and process design in order to get 
the information needed in order to move forward.   
 
Discussion took place on what the direction from the Council was to the RDA.  Truehl stated 
that he met with Gorman as requested to see if they were interested in being the master 
developer, and they were not due to the change in funding for tax credits at the State level.  
Hirsch noted there was additional cost information that was to be provided.  Truehl stated that 
the RDA has received the information on the cost to demolish the entire HTB at $740,000 or to 
demolish only part of the building saving the blacksmith shop which would reduce the amount to 
$700,000.  Sveum reminded the RDA that they have already voted to demolish the HTB.  
Springman stated that he contacted Mark Ernst and they are aware of developers who may be 
interested in this project.  Springman stated that the planner from Monona (Sonya) would be 
happy to provide information on what their process has been on development. 







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes  January 31, 2018 


 
Sveum withdrew his motion, second by Christianson. 
Motion by Sveum to have Gary Becker bring forward an outline for a plan to take the next steps 
and address the major issues in order to move forward, second by Christianson.  Motion carried 
7-0.   
 
Future Agenda Items: 
Truehl suggested that Mr. Becker provide a list of items that need to be completed over the next 
few months in order to put TID 8 in place.  He also asked Springman to see if the planner from 
Monona was interested in attending a future meeting.  Sveum asked if we can stop referring to 
the housing for Elven Sted as “low income”, it is “workforce housing”. 
 
Ald. Jenson introduced Abbey Abramovich who is interested in possibly purchasing the Power 
House building.  Staff will provide her with the necessary contact information. 
 
Truehl asked if there were any other items for the next meeting - there were none. 
    
Adjourn:  
Motion by Sveum seconded by Christianson to adjourn at 7:18 p.m.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
Tammy LaBorde 
Director of Finance & Economic Development 








REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY EXPENSES - 2017


12/31/2017                                     GL ACTIVITY REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY                                               Fund 261 REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 


Date JNL Type Description Reference # Debits Credits Balance 


REVENUES
261-00000-41110 PROPERTY TAXES BEG. BALANCE   0.00
05/09/2017 JE JE JOURNAL ENTRY TO MOVE TO CORRECT FUND-HULTS ANNEX 21,959.03 (21,959.03)
12/31/2017 JE JE JOURNAL ENTRY (FROM 2016) REALLOCATE AUDIT ENTRIES FROM RDA TO ECON DEV 9,497.99 9,497.99
12/31/2017 JE JE JOURNAL ENTRY MOVE JE#3342 FROM RDA TO ECON DEV-BAXTER ANNEX (21,959.03) (21,959.03)
12/31/2017  261-00000-41110 END BALANCE 10,000.00 (9,497.99) 19,497.99


261-00000-43791 OTHER COUNTY GRANTS BEG. BALANCE   0.00
12/11/2017 CR CR BUILD GRANT BUILD GRANT 14,916.26 (14,916.26)
12/31/2017  261-00000-48110 END BALANCE 0.00 14,916.26 (14,916.26)


261-00000-48110 INTEREST BEG. BALANCE   0.00
01/31/2017 JE JE WISC JANUARY ACTIVITY STATEMENT INTEREST 18.37 (18.37)
02/28/2017 JE JE WISC INTEREST - FEBRUARY 2017 INTEREST 17.82 (36.19)
03/31/2017 JE JE TO RECORD WISC INTEREST EARNED - MARCH INTEREST 21.09 (57.28)
04/30/2017 JE JE TO RECORD WISC INTEREST EARNED INTEREST 23.13 (80.41)
05/31/2017 JE JE TO RECORD WISC INTEREST EARNED INTEREST 25.61 (106.02)
06/30/2017 JE JE TO RECORD WISC INTEREST EARNED INTEREST 26.87 (132.89)
07/31/2017 JE JE TO RECORD WISC INTEREST EARNED INTEREST 29.79 (162.68)
08/31/2017 JE JE TO RECORD WISC INTEREST EARNED INTEREST 30.35 (193.03)
09/30/2017 JE JE TO RECORD WISC INTEREST EARNED INTEREST 29.70 (222.73)
10/31/2017 JE JE TO RECORD WISC INTEREST EARNED INTEREST 31.04 (253.77)
11/30/2017 JE JE TO RECORD WISC INTEREST EARNED INTEREST 30.73 (284.50)
12/31/2017 JE JE TO RECORD WISC INTEREST EARNED INTEREST 34.16 (318.66)
12/31/2017  261-00000-48110 END BALANCE 0.00 318.66 (318.66)


261-00000-49210 TRANSFER IN
12/31/2017 JE JE TRANSFER TO RDA FROM GENERAL FUND 10,000.00 (10,000.00)


 TOTAL REVENUES 15,736.93 (5,736.93)


EXPENDITURES
261-55100-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES BEG. BALANCE   0.00
 (SWUC-Stormwater Utility Charge)


01/13/2017 AP INV STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
DECEMBER UTILITIES 2016-SWUC 501 E South St $130.34,314 
W Main St $8.33 138.67 138.67
Total for Jan 138.67


02/09/2017 AP INV PETER SVEUM MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT - APPLETON 122.40 261.07


02/14/2017 AP INV STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
JANUARY UTILITIES 2017-SWUC 501 E South $5.07, 314 W 
Main $5.07 10.14 271.21
Total for Feb 132.54


PAGE 1
2/5/2018







REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY EXPENSES - 2017


 


03/15/2017 AP INV STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
FEBRUARY UTILITIES 2017-SWUC 501 E South $134.86, 314 W 
Main $8.62 276.82 548.03


03/30/2017 AP INV STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP FEBRUARY LEGAL CHARGES-Purchase 425 E. South St. 35.00 583.03
03/30/2017 AP INV STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP FEBRUARY LEGAL CHARGES-Millfab Demo. 850.69 1,433.72
03/30/2017 AP INV STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP JANUARY LEGAL CHARGES-Millfab Demo. 1,278.00 2,711.72


Total for Mar 2,440.51
 


04/11/2017 AP INV STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
MARCH UTILITIES 2017-SWUC 501 E South St $134.86,314 W 
Main St $8.62 143.48 2,855.20
Total for Apr 143.48


  


05/11/2017 AP INV STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
APRIL UTILITIES 2017-SWUC 501 E South St $134.86,314 W 
Main St $8.79 143.65 2,998.85


05/25/2017 AP INV STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP LEGAL CHARGES - MARCH-425 E. South St. 682.50 3,681.35
05/25/2017 AP INV STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP LEGAL CHARGES - APRIL-425 E. South St. 758.00 4,439.35
05/25/2017 AP INV STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP LEGAL CHARGES - APRIL-Millfab Demo. 37.00 4,476.35


Total for May 1,621.15
 


06/15/2017 AP INV STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
UTILITIES FOR MAY 2017-SWUC 501 E South St $134.86,314 W 
Main St $8.62 143.48 4,619.83


06/22/2017 AP INV DENISE DURANCZYK DESIGN CHARRETTE EXPENSES 81.27 4,701.10
Total for June 224.75


 
07/06/2017 AP INV FOSDAL BAKERY LLC RDA DESIGN CHARRETTE EXPENSE 119.56 4,820.66
07/06/2017 AP INV STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP LEGAL CHARGES FOR MAY-Riverfront Development 51.50 4,872.16
07/06/2017 AP INV STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP LEGAL CHARGES FOR MAY-425 E. South St. 1,073.00 5,945.16
07/06/2017 AP INV STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP LEGAL CHARGES FOR MAY-Millfab Demo 1,258.00 7,203.16
07/06/2017 AP INV STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP LEGAL CHARGES FOR MAY-Marathon Sale 814.00 8,017.16
07/07/2017 AP INV PIZZA PIT Design Charrette pizza potluck on 6-11-1 119.00 8,136.16


07/12/2017 AP INV STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
JUNE UTILITIES 2017-SWUC 501 E South St $134.86,314 W 
Main St $8.62 143.48 8,279.64
Total for July 3,578.54


 
08/03/2017 AP INV STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP LEGAL CHARGES FOR JUNE-Marathon Sale 777.00 9,056.64


08/14/2017 AP INV STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
JULY UTILITIES 2017-SWUC 501 E South St $134.86,314 W 
Main St $8.62 143.48 9,200.12


08/31/2017 AP INV STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP ATTORNEY FEES 7/1/17 THRU 7/31/17-Marathon Sale 1,373.10 10,573.22
08/31/2017 AP INV STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP ATTORNEY FEES 7/1/17 THRU 7/31/17-Millfab Demo 351.50 10,924.72


Total for August 2,645.08
 


09/13/2017 AP INV STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
AUGUST UTILITIES 2017-SWUC 501 E South St $134.86,314 W 
Main St $8.62 143.48 11,068.20


09/21/2017 AP INV STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
PAST DUE FIRE PROTECTION & STORMWATER FEE FOR 
MILFAB PROPERTY 433/439 E SOUTH ST.-12/22/16 to current 3,421.40 14,489.60


PAGE 2
2/5/2018







REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY EXPENSES - 2017


09/28/2017 AP INV STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP AUGUST ATTORNEY FEES-Marathon Sale 203.50 14,693.10
Total for September 3,768.38


 


10/12/2017 AP INV STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
SEPTEMBER UTILITIES 2017-SWUC 501 E South St $134.86,314 
W Main St $8.62 143.48 14,836.58


10/12/2017 AP INV STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
SEPTEMBER UTILITIES 2017-433 E South St $18.45-FP/$374.17-
SWUC; 439 E South St $18.45-FP 411.07 15,247.65
Total for October 554.55


 
11/9/2017 AP INV STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP ATTORNEY FEES - SEPTEMBER 2017 -Marathon Sale 166.50 15,414.15


11/13/2017 AP INV STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
OCTOBER UTILITIES 2017-SWUC 501 E South St $134.86,314 W 
Main St $8.62 143.48 15,557.63


11/13/2017 AP INV STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES


OCTOBER UTILITIES 2017-433 E South St $18.45-
FP/$374.17+BAL/33.01-SWUC; 439 E South St 
$18.45+BAL/1.56 445.64 16,003.27


11/13/2017 AP INV STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP ATTORNEY FEES - OCTOBER - Marathon Sale 259.00 16,262.27
Total for October 1,014.62


 


12/13/2017 AP INV STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
NOVEMBER UTILITIES 2017-SWUC 501 E South St $134.86,314 
W Main St $8.62 143.48 16,405.75


12/13/2017 AP INV STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
OCTOBER UTILITIES 2017-433 E South St $18.45-FP/$374.17-
SWUC; 439 E South St $18.45-FP 411.07 16,816.82
Total for November 554.55


 
12/31/2017 AP INV STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES DECEMBER UTILITIES 2017-SWUC 425 E South St 8.43 16,825.25
12/31/2017 AP INV STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES DECEMBER UTILITIES 2017-SWUC 425 E South St 6.98 16,832.23


Total for December 15.41


  261-55100-50340 END BALANCE 16,832.23  16,832.23


261-55100-50340-20200000 OPERATING EXPENSES BEG. BALANCE   0.00
 
01/05/2017 AP INV GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSULTANT DEC 2016 3,268.20 3,268.20


Total for January 3,268.20


02/09/2017 AP INV GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSULTANT JAN 2017 7,928.56 11,196.76
Total for February 7,928.56


03/02/2017 AP INV STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES MILFAB POLE REMOVAL 1,287.73 12,484.49
03/16/2017 AP INV GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSULTANT FEB 2017 4,361.40 16,845.89


Total for March 5,649.13


04/06/2017 AP INV GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES MARCH SERVICES 8,636.40 25,482.29
04/20/2017 AP INV AMHI SERVICES LLC ASBEST. TEST-MILFAB 3,412.00 28,894.29
04/28/2017 AP INV US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS NATL CONSTRUCTION-FENCE 1,669.80 30,564.09
04/28/2017 AP INV ASLESON'S HARDWARE LED TEST KIT-RDA PROPERTY 12.65 30,576.74


PAGE 3
2/5/2018







REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY EXPENSES - 2017


04/28/2017 AP INV ASLESON'S HARDWARE DRILL BITS-RDA PROPERTY 10.07 30,586.81
04/28/2017 AP INV STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY SCREWS, STUDS, OSB BOARD-RDA 225.34 30,812.15


Total for April 13,966.26


05/04/2017 AP INV GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES APRIL SERVICES 6,836.40 37,648.55
05/04/2017 AP INV RAMAKER & ASSOCIATES INC ALTA SURVEY-425 E. SOUTH ST 2,300.00 39,948.55
05/04/2017 AP INV VEOLIA ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES MILFAB SITE CLEANUP 9,766.00 49,714.55
05/04/2017 AP INV VEOLIA ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES MILFAB SITE CLEANUP 3,750.00 53,464.55
05/04/2017 AP INV VEOLIA ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES MILFAB SITE CLEANUP 1,263.40 54,727.95
05/31/2017 JE JE TO RECORD POSTAGE - MAY POSTAGE 47.05 54,775.00


Total for May 23,962.85


06/07/2017 JE JE PERMIT 2017273 PERMIT 2017273 695.04 55,470.04
06/08/2017 AP INV GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES MAY 2017 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 7,639.80 63,109.84
06/08/2017 AP INV NATIONAL CONSTRUCTION RENTALS INC TEMPORARY FENCING FOR MILFAB/HIGHWAY TRA 750.00 63,859.84
06/08/2017 AP INV KRISTI PANTHOFER DESIGN, POSTERS, BANNER FOR CHARRETTE 570.00 64,429.84
06/08/2017 AP INV WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA MILFAB DEMO PROJECT ADVERTISEMENT 153.81 64,583.65
06/09/2017 AP INV US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS FEE FOR STORMWATER PERMIT 5.88 64,589.53
06/09/2017 AP INV US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS STORMWATER PERMIT-CONST WORK 235.00 64,824.53
06/09/2017 AP INV US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS TEMP 6' PANEL, SAND BAGS 750.00 65,574.53
06/21/2017 JE JE STORMWATER PERMIT #2017408 - RDA STORMWATER PERMIT #2017408 - RDA 160.00 65,734.53
06/30/2017 JE JE COPIER CHARGES - JUNE COPIER CHARGES - JUNE 4.00 65,738.53


Total for June 10,963.53


07/06/2017 AP INV REGINA HIRSCH DESIGN CHARRETTE REIMBURSEMENT 54.04 65,792.57
07/06/2017 AP INV WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA ADVERTISING FOR DESIGN CHARRETTE 736.80 66,529.37
07/13/2017 AP INV GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES JUNE 2017 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 16,836.60 83,365.97
07/27/2017 AP INV STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE RDA CHAMBER MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 175.00 83,540.97


Total for July 17,802.44


08/08/2017 JE JE TO REALLOCATE TID #5 EXPENSES TO REALLOCATE ECON DEVELPMT EXPENSES 105,694.35 (22,153.38)
08/08/2017 JE JE TO REALLOCATE ECON DEVELPMT EXPENSES 868.20 (23,021.58)
08/10/2017 AP INV GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES JULY PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 868.20 (22,153.38)
08/25/2017 AP INV US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS TEMPORARY FENCING-HIGHWAY TRAILER 1,543.36 (20,610.02)


Total for August 2,411.56 106,562.55


09/07/2017 AP INV GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES PROF SERVICES AUGUST 2017 943.20 (19,666.82)
09/15/2017 AP INV ASLESON'S HARDWARE PRIVATE PROPERTY SIGNS 27.39 (19,639.43)
09/29/2017 AP INV STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY WOOD-HIGHWAY TRAILER BUILDING 73.48 (19,565.95)


Total for September 1,044.07


10/12/2017 AP INV GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES SEPT 2017 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,468.20 (18,097.75)
10/26/2017 AP INV NATIONAL CONSTRUCTION RENTALS INC TEMP FENCING FOR HWY TRAILER SITE 247.80 (17,849.95)
10/31/2017 JE JE PERMIT #2017273-EROSION CONTROL EROSION CONTROL PERMIT 331.63 (17,518.32)
10/31/2017 JE JE TO RECORD POSTAGE - OCTOBER OCTOBER POSTAGE 7.66 (17,510.66)


Total for October 2,055.29


PAGE 4
2/5/2018







REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY EXPENSES - 2017


11/09/2017 AP INV GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES OCT 2017 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 471.60 (17,039.06)
11/30/2017 JE JE TO RECORD POSTAGE - NOVEMBER NOVEMBER POSTAGE 0.46 (17,038.60)
11/30/2017 AP INV NATIONAL CONSTRUCTION RENTALS INC FENCE RENTAL 11/10 - 12/7/17 247.80 (16,790.80)


Total for November 719.86


12/7/2017 AP INV GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES PROF SERVICES NOVEMBER 546.60 (16,244.20)
12/7/2017 AP INV TO RECORD POSTAGE - NOVEMBER FENCE RENTAL 11/25 - 12/7/17 45.63 (16,198.57)
12/8/2017 AP INV ASLESON'S HARDWARE MISC-CARPET WAREHOUSE 5.96 (16,192.61)
12/14/2017 AP INV NATIONAL CONSTRUCTION RENTALS INC FENCE RENTAL 1,381.80 (14,810.81)
12/21/2017 AP INV NATIONAL CONSTRUCTION RENTALS INC TEMP FENCING 156 PANELS 12/8/17 TO 1/4/18 98.28 (14,712.53)
12/22/2017 AP CC US BANK CORPORATE FENCE RENTAL RENEWAL 1,381.80 (13,330.73)
12/22/2017 AP CC ASLESON'S HARDWARE OIL ABSORBENT-MILFAB 14.99 (13,315.74)
12/31/2017 CR CR NATIONAL CONSTRUCTION RENTALS INC REFUND FOR OVERPAYMENT  1,381.80 (14,697.54)
12/31/2017 AP INV GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES PROF SERVICES DECEMBER 396.60 (14,300.94)
12/31/2017 JE  TRANSFER TRANSFER COST OF FENCING TO CORRECT ACCT  1,669.80 (15,970.74)


Total for December 3,871.66 3,051.60


12/31/2017  261-55100-50340-20200000 END BALANCE 93,643.41 109,614.15 (15,970.74)


261-55100-50850 ADMINSTRATION BEG. BALANCE   0.00
05/09/2017 JE JE TO MOVE TO CORRECT FUND-HULTS ANNEX ANNEXATION COST-TOWN OF RUTLAND HULTS ROAD 15,274.21 (15,274.21)
12/31/2017 JE JE TO MOVE TO CORRECT FUND-HULTS ANNEX REALLOCATE AUDIT ENTRIES FROM RDA TO ECON DEV (15,274.21) 0.00
12/31/2017 JE JE JOURNAL ENTRY (FROM 2016) MOVE JE# 3342 FROM RDA TO ECON DEV - BAXTER (15,274.21) 15,274.21


Total for December (15,274.21)


  261-55100-50850 END BALANCE (15,274.21)  15,274.21


 TOTAL EXPENDITURES (14,412.72)  14,412.72
 


NET OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 30,149.65  


PAGE 5
2/5/2018








REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY EXPENSES - 2017


01/31/2018 Fund 261 REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 


Date JNL Type Description Reference # Debits Credits Balance 


REVENUES
261-00000-48110 INTEREST BEG. BALANCE   0.00
01/31/2017 JE JE WISC JANUARY ACTIVITY STATEMENT INTEREST 39.09 (39.09)
12/31/2017  261-00000-48110 END BALANCE 0.00 39.09 (39.09)


 TOTAL REVENUES 39.09 (39.09)


EXPENDITURES
261-55100-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES BEG. BALANCE   0.00


01/17/2018 AP INV STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
DECEMBER UTILITIES 2017-501 &  425 E.South St., 314 W. 
Main St 171.14 171.14


01/17/2018 AP INV STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES DECEMBER UTILITIES 2017-433 & 439 E. South St 411.07 582.21
01/18/2018 AP INV NATIONAL CONSTRUCTION RENTALS INC TEMP PANELS (156) RENTAL 1/5/18-2/1/18 98.28 680.49
01/31/2018 JE TO RECORD POSTAGE FOR JANUARY POSTAGE 38.54 719.03
01/31/2018 JE TO RECORD COPY USAGE - JANUARY COPIER CHARGES 3.55 722.58


Total for Jan 722.58


  261-55100-50340 END BALANCE 722.58  722.58


261-55100-50340-20200000 OPERATING EXPENSES BEG. BALANCE   0.00


12/31/2017  261-55100-50340-20200000 END BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00


261-55100-50850 ADMINSTRATION BEG. BALANCE   0.00


  261-55100-50850 END BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00


 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 722.58 0.00 722.58


NET OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES (683.49)   
 


PAGE 1 2/9/2018








Salida, CO








Mandt Park Waterfront Development Update 


Dan Glynn, Parks & Recreation Director  


 
 


 Recreation Engineering and Planning is acting as the master planner for the project. This includes: 


- Whitewater park design  


- Bank restoration with ease of access considerations (access for people with disabilities)  


- Fishing improvements and access 


- Trails along both sides of the river 


- Pedestrian bridge connecting Mandt Park to the RDA site 


Vierbicher is providing cost estimates for a trail along the river by the utilities building and Uniroyal that 


would connect to Water St. They are also providing cost estimates for a rental facility and parking lots in 


Mandt Park.  


The DNR grants would cover up to half the cost of everything excluding non-public space at the rental 


facility.  


Preparation for applying for the grants has started. This includes meeting with stakeholder groups. The 


future meeting list includes: 


- Greater Madison Convention & Visitors Bureau – February 16 


- Stoughton Conservation Club – February 12  


- Dunkirk Dam Lake District – April 18  


- Greater Madison Chamber of Commerce – TBD  


- Darren Bush (Rutabaga Owner) – TBD  


- Town of Pleasant Springs – TBD  


- Wisconsin River Alliance – TBD  


The next step is to create a steering committee for the project that will help guide the project forward. 


The project is a good candidate for a steering committee because of cost, timeline, and the RDA site.  


Possible Steering Committee Members: 


Parks & Recreation Director  


RDA Member 


Parks & Recreation Committee Member 


Rivers & Trails Taskforce Member 


Paddling Enthusiast  


Downtown Business Owner  


  








Page 1 
 


By-Laws And Rules of Procedure V3 
Index:   Proposed new language tentatively approved (red).  New or updated language is  


               underlined.  


1.       GENERAL RULES BY STATUTE, ORDINANCE OR RESOLUTIONS 


The Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton shall be governed and 
controlled by Statutes of the State of Wisconsin, and as the same may hereafter be 
amended; by all ordinances of the City of Stoughton as they relate to the Authority, 
and as such ordinances may hereafter be amended and adopted; and by the within 
rules of procedure.  All provisions of the Wisconsin Statutes, ordinances or resolutions of 
the City of Stoughton as may be enacted from time to time, shall stake precedence 
over the rules of procedure.   


Code of Ethics:  All Redevelopment Authority members shall abide by applicable 
provisions of the City of Stoughton's Code of Ethics for public officials, Sec.2-2, 
Municipal Code.   See attached. 


If conflicts of interest or disclosures of financial interest are required by members, such 
conflicts or disclosures shall be immediately reported to the Redevelopment Authority 
Chair and City of Stoughton Finance Director.   


2.      GENERAL POWERS AND DUTIES 


The Authority shall exercise all powers conferred and perform all duties imposed, by 
state and local ordinance of the City of Stoughton, and shall perform such further and 
other duties as may from time to time be required by the Common Council, including 
frequent communications with the Common Council.    


Specific action taken related to eminent domain and the issuance of debt other than 
“conduit debt” which is not supported in any way by the City or RDA, shall be subject 
to review and approval by the Common Council.   


Creation of Ad Hoc Committees:  The Authority shall have the power to create ad hoc 
committees for the purpose of conducting research and/or generating 
recommendations for Authority consideration.  Each committee shall be chaired by an 
RDA member and shall have a specific mission or charge.           


3.      OFFICERS AND THEIR DUTIES 


Presiding Officers.  The presiding officer of the Authority shall be designated as chair 
and shall be elected annually at the meeting of the Authority in May of each and 
every year.  To act in the absence of the chair, the Authority shall elect a vice-chair to 
preside at the meeting.  The presiding officer shall preside at all meetings of the 
Authority and shall have the right to vote and make motions; shall rule on matters of 







Page 2 
 


procedure, subject to appeal from such rulings by proper motion; shall conduct the 
meetings in accordance within the rules; shall have such powers and duties as may be 
necessary for conduct of orderly meetings; and such other powers and duties as herein 
assigned to him/her, or as may be assigned to him/her. 


Executive Director Secretary.  The Finance Director will serve as executive director and 
shall serve the Authority as its secretary and advisor and shall perform all duties requested 
by the Authority.  These duties include handling all correspondence and clerical work of the 
Authority; to keep accurate notes of all matters coming before the Authority; to receive and 
file all communications, applications; request any and all documents directed to the 
Authority; to mark each document so received with the official filing stamp of the Authority; 
to publish or mail, as the case may be, all notices and advertisements required by law or as 
directed by the Authority; to prepare and mail to each member of the Authority, a summary 
statement of the nature of each item on such agenda and a copy of the minutes of the last 
meeting.  The executive director may utilize such members of the City of Stoughton staff 
(clerk, finance, planning director, etc.) as may be made available by the Common Council to 
accomplish his/her tasks. 


The Authority may elect to open nominations for the office of chair or vice-chair prior 
to the expiration of either the chair’s or vice-chair’s term.  Should two (2) Authority 
members request to open nominations, the next RDA meeting agenda shall include 
said request. 


A motion to open nominations for the selection of chair or vice-chair of the Authority, 
prior to the expiration of either the chair’s or vice-chair’s term, shall be carried only by 
affirmative vote of two-thirds of the Authority’s members.  Should said motion to open 
nominations carry, the Authority shall immediately select a chair or vice-chair from 
among the Commissioners to serve the remainder of the respective term.  


Member Attendance Policy:  Members are expected to attend monthly meetings and 
special meetings.  If unable to attend, Authority members should contact the Chair or 
Finance Director at least 48 hours in advance of a meeting, except in dire, 
unavoidable circumstances which prevent notification.  After three absences in a 12-
month period, the Chair and City Finance Director shall meet with that member to 
discuss his/her attendance practices and review attendance expectations in writing.  
After a fourth absence in a 12-month period, the Chair and City Finance Director shall 
meet with the person to seek a mutually agreeable solution which may include 
resignation or dismissal from the Authority.   


4.      AGENDA 


The City Finance Director or designee shall prepare the agenda with the assistance of 
the chairperson.  


The Executive Director shall prepare the agenda with the input, review, and approval 
of the Chair.    







Page 3 
 


 


5.      MEETINGS 


Meetings.  Meetings shall be held at a place and time designated by the Authority at 
its last regular meeting or, if this does not occur, at a place and time convenient for 
the Authority.  


Special meetings.  Special meetings may be called by the presiding officer whenever 
in his/her judgement such meeting is necessary, and the presiding officer shall call 
such special meeting whenever he/she is requested to do so by at least three (3) 
members of the Authority.  Such request may be made orally.  Notice of such special 
meetings shall be given by announcement thereof at any regular meeting and by 
written or telephone notice as hereinafter provided, to such members not present at 
such meetings, by written notice mailed not less than 48 hours before the time fixed for 
such hearing; or by telephone notice not less than 24 hours before the time fixed for 
such meeting.  Any business, which could be done at a regular meeting, may be done 
at such special meeting. 


Quorum.  A quorum for all meetings shall consist of four (4) members and the presiding 
officer shall be included in such a count. 


Order of Business.  The order of business at all meetings, regular and special unless 
varied by a suspension of rules agreed upon by a majority of the Authority shall be as 
follows: 


Call to Order 


Communications 


Public Comments* 


Approval of Minutes of Previous Meeting 


Financial Report 


Old Business 


New Business 


Future Agenda Topics 


Adjournment 


*Public Comments:  Following standard City of Stoughton public comment practices, 
community members may have up to three minutes to speak on Redevelopment 
Authority-related topics.   







Page 4 
 


 


6.      VOTING 


Provided a quorum is present and except as otherwise by law or these rules provide, 
the affirmative vote of a majority of the members present shall be required to decide 
any matter up for consideration. 


In the event that any member shall disqualify himself/herself to vote on any matter, 
he/she shall nonetheless, be counted in determining whether a quorum is present, but 
his/her disqualification shall not decrease the number of votes required for passage of 
any motion, resolution or the taking of any other action. 


Tie-vote provision: Should a motion result in a tie vote, the motion may come back for 
reconsideration if two-thirds or more of those present vote for reconsideration.  If a 
second vote is conducted and the same tie results, the action shall be final for the 
current meeting and the topic may be brought forth at a future meeting.      


 


7.      PUBLIC HEARINGS  


Authority public hearings shall be conducted in the manner prescribed under Sec. 
66.1333 WI Stats and Chapter 2, Stoughton Municipal Code.    


(NOTE: All content of Sections 7 -9 below would be removed with 
the adoption of the language above).   


Conduct of Public Hearings.  The presiding officer shall announce immediately prior to 
each public hearing that no one will be heard unless he/she states his/her name and 
address.  The presiding officer shall briefly explain the order of business.  He/She shall 
have the right prior to the hearing to announce that each person’s statement shall be 
limited to a specified period of time, and that rebuttals shall be limited to a specified 
period of time, and he/she shall have the right to terminate any statement when the 
speaker’s time has elapsed, or in the event of unnecessary repetition, or in the event 
the statement is not material or germane. 


Appearance.  All persons desiring to be heard shall be heard, in person or by attorney. 


Withdrawal of Application.  At any time prior to a motion to grant or refuse a request, 
application or petition, the applicant may withdraw his/her request, application or 
petition and such withdrawal shall not entitle the applicant to a refund of whatever 
filing or publication fee may previously have been paid. 


 


 







Page 5 
 


8.      DECISION 


All final decisions by the Authority shall be in writing and shall be the form of an order 
or decisions duly adopted by resolution.  All such decisions shall be signed by the 
presiding officer, attested by the secretary, and shall thereupon be filed with the 
records of the case.  The date on which the written decision is filed in the case shall be 
deemed the date of filing of the decision.  The executive director shall promptly 
thereafter mail a copy of the decision to the applicant or petitioner or his/her attorney 
and to every other interested public official. 


9.      RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Recommendations should be reviewed by the Common Council.  Recommendations 
to the Common Council may be by resolution or in such other form as the Common 
Council deems appropriate and upon adoption of any recommendation, the 
secretary shall deliver a copy of the same to the Common Council.  Each such 
recommendation shall contain a full and complete recital of reasons therefor. 


10.  AMENDMENT OF RULES 


These rules may be amended from time to time upon a concurring vote of a majority 
of all members of the Authority and approval by the City Attorney.    


Robert Rules of Order where no specific statute, law or ordinance controls shall govern 
the general rules of procedure of the Authority.  


 





